From: April Bailey
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 8:53 AM

Subject: FW: Does this work?

This is my email trail with Megan Kellow concerning the | policies. You are my backup. | am still trying to
figure out how to save this as a PDF, so please save this email if possible.

Thanks,
April

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 o

Subject: Re: Does this work?
It worked perfect, Megan!
Thank you for persevering through this challenge. | know these type of issues can be annoying.

Since it has a link is your IT guy going to put it on the website under the board meeting/minutes page?
Just thinking it would be one way other patrons could easily access the information.

Thanks again,
April

Sent from my iPhone

>

> Good morning April,

> Let's try this. Click on this link and it should take you to section |. Our IT guy believes that some email
accounts (like hotmail) have a limit to the size of attachment you can send and that why it hasn't been
working. Let me know if you can access this.

>

> www.nestucca.k12.or.us/Photos/Draft.l.Instruction.pdf

>

>

> Megan Kellow

> Special Programs Administrator

> Nestucca Valley School District




>
>

> | seem to have all of them, but I.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>

>> There should be three separate policy packets....This is so weird. Can you tell me what packets you
did receive? Thereis |, J and KL. | will send you the missing one as soon as | hear from you!
>>

>> Hi, Megan,

>> Hope you had a nice weekend. | recieved two emails with policy packets. Were there any more?
>>

>> Thanks,

>> April

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>

>>> Haha! | know...sorry about all that. Let me know if you need anything else.

>>>

>>> Megan

>>>

>>> Thank you! Sorry it was more difficult than it should have been.

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Yes, it does! Sorry, | have no idea why my other email is rejecting some messages.
>>>>

>>>> Thanks,

>>>> April

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> Let me know....

>>>>>



>>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>> <Policy J Students Draft.pdf>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>

>>

>>

>

>

>



